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SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE ENDMENT 1,

TO SENATE BILL 179

September 16, 2013 — Offered by Senator ERPENBACH.

At the locations indicated, amend the{amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: delete the material beginning with “that line” and ending
with page 3, line 9, and substitute:

“SEcTION 1d. 66.01035 of the statutes is created to read:

66.01035 Ordinances affecting the rights and responsibilities of
residential landlords and tenants. No city, village, town, or county may enact an

ordinance that affects the rights or responsibilities of a residential landlord or tenant

“unless the ordinance is in conformity with state law or the ordinance preserves or

promotes public health or safety.
SECTION 1m. 66.0104 of the statutes is repealed.”.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 4:32 PM

To: Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Rose, Stefanie; Basford, Sarah
Subject: Please send these three Erpenbach amendments to the chief clerk
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Not to the Erpenbach office.

Thanks



